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From: Fitchie, Andrew [Andrew.Fitchie@dlapiper.com]

Sent: 16 March 2008 22:26

To: Gill Lindsay; Hecht, Philip

Cc: willie.gallagher@tie.ltd.uk; Graeme. Bissett@tie. ltd.uk; Stewart McGarrity; Steven
Bell

Subject: RE: Contractual Indemnity / Insurance Cover papers

Attachments: Scan001.PDF
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Scan001.POF (449
KB)
Gill

Here are the basic insurance and indemnity provisions, as sitting in the current
travelling draft -which is just that at present.

The liability cap drafting is in a paper apart which I shall forward tomorrow
morning. My system is locked tonight due to IT maintenance team from Leeds (who
speak an unusual language!!)

Kind regards

————— Original Message-----

From: Gill Lindsay [mailteo:Gill.Lindsay@edinburgh.gov.uk]

Sent: 16 March 2008 21:16

To: Hecht, Philip; Gill.Lindsay@edinburgh.gov.uk

Cc: willie.gallagher@tie.ltd.uk; Graeme.Bissett@tie.ltd.uk; Stewart McGarrity;
Steven Bell; Fitchie, Andrew

Subject: RE: Contractual Indemnity / Insurance Cover papers

Thank you for the information and clarifications by earlier mails and our call
today. It would also be helpful if you could forward the relevant parts of the
current draft contract re liability, indemnity and required insurances on both
BBS and Tie for completeness. Appreciate the situation is not now fixed.
Appreciate you will be meeting relevant parties on Monday and we will be updated
during Monday.

Kind regards
Gill

————— Original Message-----—

From: "Hecht, Philip" <Philip.Hecht@dlapiper.com>

To: "Gill.Lindsay@edinburgh.gov.uk" <Gill.Lindsay@edinburgh.gov.uk>

Cc: "willie.gallagher@tie.ltd.uk" <willie.gallagher@tie.ltd.uk>;
"Graeme.Bissett@tie.ltd.uk" <Graeme.Bissett@tie.ltd.uk>; "Stewart McGarrity"
<Stewart.McGarrity@tie.ltd.ak>; "Steven Bell"

<Steven.Bell@tie.ltd.uk>; "Fitchie, Andrew"

<Andrew.Fitchie@dlapiper.com>

Sent: 16/03/08 17:32

Subject: Contractual Indemnity / Insurance Cover papers

Gill
As discussed, please find attached the papers we discussed this afternoon mapping
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